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7/F One Kowloon
1Wang Yuen Street
Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong

FRNARREG1M
—IRNAETFHE

T+ 852 26579-8899
F+ 852 2856-9902

WwWsp.com

6 October 2022 By Post and Email

Our ref.: 2612228A-GN-0137/22

North, Regional Office (North),
Environmental Compliance Division,
Environmental Protection Department
10th floor, Shatin Government Offices,
No.1 Sheung Wo Che Road, Sha Tin,
New Territories

Attn: Ms TANG Wing Yin, Alice (E(RN)34, EPD)

Dear Madam,

Agreement No. CE 1/2021 (HY)

Improvement to So Kwun Po Interchange

- Investigation, Design and Construction

Request for Information on Spillage and Leakage Incidents

We are the appointed Consultant by Civil Engineering & Development Department
(CEDD) to undertake the captioned Agreement. A copy of memo issued by CEDD dated
20 September 2021 is attached for your reference.

To conduct a Land Contamination Assessment for the captioned project in respect of
the improvement works at existing traffic intersections/ junctions, we are required to
review the historical and present land use within and around the area and evaluate any
potential land contamination issues in the concerned area. We would appreciate it if you
could provide the following information for our land contamination assessment in the
concerned areas :

1. Reported accidents of spillage of chemicals; and,

2. Reported leakage incident of chemicals.
for the following concerning areas:

1. So Kwun Po Road, San Wan Road, Pak Wo Road and Po Wing Road within the
Project Boundary; and,

2. Fanling Highway — Kai Leng Roundabout Section and its slip roads.

Please refer to the Project Boundary as demarcated in the attached figure for your
information. The period of investigation would be starting from 1985 to the present.

Due to the tight programme of this project, your prompt response on or before 14
October 2022 is much appreciated.
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Our ref.: 2512228A-GN-0137/22

Should this be not under your purview, we are grateful if you could direct our request to
the corresponding unit/personnel of your department. For any queries, please contact
our Mr. Janik CHUNG at 2963 7742 or Mr. Herman LAl at 2579 8539 or via email at hkg-

2512228a-ce1@wsp.com.

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of
WSP (Asia) Limited

Emeric WAN
Project Manager

EW !ﬁﬂlf.&ﬁ:l

Encl.
cc. CEDD — Ms. XIA Yanqing, Lucy

(w/e)
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Dickson Ho

From: alicewytang@epd.gov.hk <alicewytang@epd.gov.hk>

Sent: 14 October 2022 11:59

To: Kong, Shirley Suet-Lai <Shirley.Kong@wsp.com>

Cc: hkg-2512228a-cel <hkg-2512228a-cel@wsp.com>; ygxia@cedd.gov.hk <ygxia@cedd.gov.hk>;
ceciliaymchan@epd.gov.hk <ceciliaymchan@epd.gov.hk>

Subject: Re: Agreement No. CE 1/2021 (HY) - Request for Information on Spillage and Leakage Incidents

Dear Ms Kong,
I refer to your letters dated 6 October 2022 (Your reference: 2512228 A-GN-0136/22 and 2512228 A-GN-
0137/22) on the captioned.

Regarding your enquiries in above letter, this Regional Office has no record of spillage or leakage of
chemical waste or chemicals within the concerned site for the past 5 years. You may like to check with other
relevant parties or departments for such information as appropriate.

Should you have any query on the matter, please contact the undersigned at 2158 5842. Thank you.

Regards,

Alice TANG
E(RN)34 / EPD
2158 5842

From: "Kong, Shirley Suet-Lai" <Shirley.Kong@wsp.com>

To: "alicewytang@epd.gov.hk" <alicewytang@epd.gov.hk>

Cc: "ygxia@cedd.gov.hk" <ygxia@cedd.gov.hk>, hkg-2512228a-ce1 <hkg-2512228a-ce1@wsp.com>
Date: 10/10/2022 17:13

Subject: Agreement No. CE 1/2021 (HY) - Request for Information on Spillage and Leakage Incidents

Agreement No. CE 1/2021 (HY)
Improvement to So Kwun Po Interchange
— Investigation, Design and Construction

Dear Sir,

Please find the soft copy of the letter ref. 2512228A-GN-0137/22 “Request for Information on Spillage and
Leakage Incidents”, the hard copy will be delivered to your office accordingly.

If you have any enquiries, please contact our Mr. Janik CHUNG at 2963 7742 or Mr. Herman LAl at 2579
8539, or via email at hkg-2512228a-ce1@wsp.com for any further information needed.

Shirley Kong
Senior Project Administrator

WS | )
D+ 852 2579-8718
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7/F One Kowloon
1 Wang Yuen Street
Kowloon Bay, Hong Kong

T+ 852 2579-8899
F+ 852 2856-9902
wsp.com

6 October 2022 By Post and Email

Our ref.: 2512228A-GN-0138/22

Management Group, Corporate Strategy Command,
Fire Services Department

9th Floor, Fire Services Headquarters Building,

1 Hong Chong Road, Tsim Sha Tsui East, Kowloon

Attn: Mr CHEUNG Wai Lam (Asst Div Offr (Management Group)1 (Ag.), FSD)

Dear Sir,

Agreement No. CE 1/2021 (HY)

Improvement to So Kwun Po Interchange

- Investigation, Design and Construction

Request for Information on Spillage and Leakage Incidents

We are the appointed Consultant by Civil Engineering & Development Department
(CEDD) to undertake the captioned Agreement. A copy of memo issued by CEDD dated
20 September 2021 is attached for your reference.

To conduct a Land Contamination Assessment for the captioned project in respect of
the improvement works at existing traffic intersections/ junctions, we are required to
review the historical and present land use within and around the area and evaluate any
potential land contamination issues in the concerned area. We would appreciate it if you
could provide the following information for our land contamination assessment in the
concerned areas :

1. Past and present Dangerous Goods Records;
2. Past and present spillage/leakage record/incident; and,

3. Past and present fire records of the concerned areas.
for the following concerning areas:

1. So Kwun Po Road, San Wan Road, Pak Wo Road and Po Wing Road within the
Project Boundary; and,

2. Fanling Highway — Kai Leng Roundabout Section and its slip roads.

Please refer to the Project Boundary as demarcated in the attached figure for your
information. The period of investigation would be starting from 1985 to the present.

Due to the tight programme of this project, your prompt response on or before 14
October 2022 is much appreciated.
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Our ref.: 2512228A-GN-0138/22

Should this be not under your purview, we are grateful if you could direct our request to
the corresponding unit/personnel of your department. For any queries, please contact
our Mr. Janik CHUNG at 2963 7742 or Mr. Herman LAl at 2579 8539 or via email at hkg-

2512228a-ce1@wsp.com.

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of
WSP (Asia) Limited

Emeric WAN
Project Manager

EW#%@LMl

Encl.
ce. CEDD — Ms. XIA Yanging, Lucy

(wie)
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=T A ;Q\t FIRE SERVICES DEPARTMENT
T 5% LR 22 vb UL B R E 1 Gk : 7/ =\, FIRE SERVICES HEADQUARTERS BUILDING,
N ~ "( '-)“ No.1 Hong Chong Road,
7 1 1. 48 5K T NN Tsim Sha Tsui East, Kowloon,
*foﬁag Hong Kong.
ApEtEsk OURREF. : (36)in FSD GR 6-5/4 R Pt. 44
eRfESE YOURREF. : 2512228A-GN-0138/22
BETEF E-mail :  hkfsdenq@hkfsd.gov.hk
S E FAX NO. : 27395879
5 & TEL NO. . 27337570
9 November 2022
WSP

7/F One Kowloon,

1 Wang Yuen Street,

Kowloon Bay,

Hong Kong

(Attn: Mr. Emeric WAN, Project Manager)

Dear Mr. WAN,

Agreement No. CE 1/2021 (HY)
Improvement to So Kwun Po Interchange
— Investigation, Design and Construction
Request for Information of Dangerous Goods & Incident Records

I refer to your letter of 6.10.2022 regarding the captioned request and
reply below in response to your questions:-

Ls No Dangerous Goods Licence was issued in respect of the
captioned address.

2. A total of three incident records were found at the subject
location. Please refer to Appendix A for details.

If you have further questions, please feel free to contact the
undersigned.

Yours sincerely,

(LAT Kin-man)
for Director of Fire Services

Ref. number and date should be quoted in reference to this letter
FUo# RoA& 5 B & 31 M &K W OE B O



Appendix A
Agreement No. CE 1/2021 (HY)
Improvement to So Kwun Po Interchange

— Investigation, Design and Construction

Request for Information of Dangerous Goods & Incident Records

No. Date Type of Incident Address

1 13.11.2019 | Vegetation Fire | Near Lamppost EA3271, Near San Wan Road

2 13.5.2020 Electrical Fire Lamppost N7885, Near So Kwun Po Road

3 30.6.2021 Rubbish Fire Near Lamppost DD0452, Near San Wan Road
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Project Site Boundary for
Construction Phase

Incident 1 - Near Lamppost
EA3271, Near San Wan Road

Incident 2 - Lamppost N7885,
Near So Kwun Po Road

Incident 3 - Near Lamppost
DD0452,Near San Wan Road

Indicative Extent of
Earthworks

s/ Rev Description By | Date

Consultant

Ws1)

1 Project Title

IMPROVEMENT TO SO KWUN PO INTERCHANGE

Title
Locations of Reported Incidents from FSD

Drawing No. Rev.
Appendix 7.2

Drawn  [Date: 16/5/2023 [Checked |Approved

Scale o500 (a3  |Status

© COPYRIGHT RESERVED

IARIERER

CIVIL ENGINEERING AND DEVELOPMENT
DEPARTMENT

CEDD izme;ismaq

NORTH DEVELOPMENT OFFICE /

NORTH DIVISION (1)

File: T:\GIS\CONTRACT\0622474\mxd\0622474_Reported_Incidents.mxd




	epd reply
	0622474_Landcon_A7.2_Location FSD incident
	2512228A-GN-0138_22
	381
	0622474_Appendix7.2_Reported_Incidents
	0622474_Appendix7.2_Reported_Incidents

